

JAMIE VENABLE

jvenable@srcconsultants.com

Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. provides a full range of regulatory services for the antimicrobial industry. Our consultants' insight provides scientifically-sound, cost-effective, and timely solutions to routine and complex issues facing our clients. Our collective knowledge base includes experience in industry, laboratories and with government entities. For more information about Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. visit our website at www.srcconsultants.com

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc., Columbia City, IN

2019 - Present

Senior Consultant

- Specializing in scientific and regulatory consulting services for antimicrobial products from inception to commercialization
- Ingredient disclosure assessments
- SDS authoring
- Monitoring regulatory changes and inspection trends
- Competitive surveillance
- EPA submission strategy
- Complete registrations and amendments for California Dept. of Pesticide Regulation (DPR)
- Maintain GLP efficacy testing files
- Address Data-Call-In (DCI) requirements for clients
- Audit product labels prior to federal and state submission
- FIFRA 6(a)(2) reports
- Health Canada DIN Submissions
- FDA submissions for NDCs and Drug Establishments
- Author materials for SRC blogs and website, as needed

Spartan Chemical Company, Inc. Maumee, OH

2003 - 2019

Regulatory Compliance (2003 - 2019)

- Specialized in the areas of Regulatory Compliance, pertaining to EPA (FIFRA) and Health Canada
- Stewardship of third-party certifications such as Green Seal, DFE, Safer Choice, Kosher, NSF, OMRI, WoolSafe, CRI
- Served as point of contact for regulatory and third-party on-site and desk audits
- Prepared submissions and maintained USEPA registrations and state registrations
- Submitted annual Pesticide Production Reporting to the USEPA
- Filed quarterly California (DPR) Mill Tax Reports
- Coordinated all efficacy, product chemistry and toxicity testing with independent laboratories

- Completed reports for Facility compliance such as Tier II reporting and Toxic Release Inventory Reporting
- Assembled VOC compliance reporting and communication
- Worked on ingredient communication for SB-258 compliance

EDUCATION

M.S. Environmental Law & Policy, Purdue University Global; 2018
B.S. Biology, Bowling Green State University; 2013

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & CERTIFICATIONS

Society for Chemical Hazard Communication (SCHC)
Association of Women in Science (AWIS)

CORPORATE PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

British Chemicals Association (BCA) (Formerly BACS)
Center for Biocide Chemistries (CBC)
Household & Commercial Products Association (HCPA)
International Sanitary Supply Association (ISSA)
Personal Care Products Council (PCPC)

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

EPA Antimicrobial Workshops; 2018, 2009, 2007
Safer Choice Summit; 2018
DFE Antimicrobial Pilot Participant; 2009

U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA)

Computer Software Assurance for Production and Quality System Software Draft Guidance; 10/22
OTC Monograph Reform: Deemed Final Orders; 12/21
Electronic Drug Registration and Listing (eDRLS) Using CDER Direct; 10/21
Regulatory Education for Industry (REdI) Annual Conference; 07/21
OTC Monograph Reform in the CARES Act: Safety Orders; 01/21

Alston & Bird

EPA requirements for Antimicrobials and Treated Articles; 06/20

American Association of Textile Chemists and Colorists

Going Green in Greenville meeting; 03/20

Canadian Consumer Specialty Products Association (CCSPA)

Regulated Products Committee (RPC) Meeting; 05/23, 05/22

CCSPA/Health Canada Member Workshop; 03/21

Chemical Watch

Biocides North America 2023; 02/23

Food Contact Regulations USA 2022; 06/22

FDA News

Communicating Directly with Consumers on Social Media: What You Must Know About FDA and FTC

Ad and Promo Rules; 04/22

Fred Pryor Seminars

Workplace Life Jacket: 7 Tips to Improve Your Work-Life Balance; 05/22

Global Leadership Network

Global Leadership Summit; 08/20

GreenBlue

CleanGredients Advisory Committee; 2018 - Present

Household & Commercial Products Association (HCPA)

Enforcement of the California Consumer Products Regulations; 11/22

Consumer Products VOC Compliance; 08/21

Advanced Topics in Product Labeling; 04/21

Membership Committee, Antimicrobial Division; 2018 - Present

CPSC A-Z Workshop; 09/22, 10/19

Consumer Product VOC Compliance; Overview of Consumer Product VOC Regulations; 2018

Mid-Year Meeting; 05/23, 05/22; 05/21, 05/19, 05/18, 05/17, 05/16, 05/15

Annual Meeting; 12/20; 12/19, 12/18, 12/17, 12/16, 12/15

International Sanitary Supply Association (ISSA)

Antimicrobial Workshop; 03/21, 04/21

VOC Regulations for Cleaning Products; 2019

The ISSA Forum; 2017

Cleaning Product Right to Know Act of 2017; 2017

Lewis Way Leadership Development

Communication and Public Speaking; 09/21

Diversity Training; 07/23, 07/20

M4 Global Consulting LLC

Mexican Chemical Regulation; 08/20

NSF International

The Science of Food Contact Notifications; 04/20

Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc.

Anti-Bribery; 09/20

Smith & Co. Consulting, Inc.

GMP: FDA Regulatory Action and Enforcement Trends; 12/22

GMP Beyond the Basics; 12/22

Advanced GLP Training; 10/22, 09/20

GLP Data Integrity; 09/22, 09/20

GLP Refresher Training; 09/22, 09/20

cGMP Training; 11/22, 10/19

Society for Chemical Hazard Communication

Fall 2020 Meeting; 11/20

Ecotoxicology for Hazard Communication; 2019

Globally Harmonized System for Classification & Labelling of Chemicals; 2019

USAID

Monitoring & Evaluation of Fundamentals in Global Health; 2014

Fostering Changes in Health Service in Global Health; 2014

Wright Alliance

Introduction to Toxicology; 10/20

Advanced Toxicology; 10/20

SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

Association for Women in Science (AWIS)

Panelist, Female Leadership in Science